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Gentlemen:

In the Matter of the Application of

Tennessee Valley Authority

WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT (WBN) - CHANGE

390, 391/92-23-01

)
)

Docket Nos. 50-390
50-391

IN COMMITMENT SCHEDULE - VIOLATION

TVA's response to the subject violation, which concerns drawing

discrepancies, was provided November 17, 1992. TVA's letter of December 22,

1992 provided the staff with additional information concerning TVA's plan to

identify and correct errors on Watts Bar electrical schematic diagrams under

the Watts Bar System Plant Acceptance Process (SPAE - Phase I). The purpose

of this letter is to notify NRC that completion of schematic reviews in the

SPAE process will beý limited to drawings used in the development of

preoperational tests (PTIs). Review of schematic drawings not used for the

PTIs may be deferred beyond.the system SPAE activities. These reviews would,

however, be completed prior to Unit 1 fuel load.

Drawing errors identified during schematic reviews to date have not been

significant, have not required plant modifications, and would not have

adversely affected testing or the safety of plant operations had they gone

undetected. This information was discussed with NRC's Resident Inspectors

on June 7, 1993.

If you have any questions, please telephone P. L. Pace at (615) 365-1824.

Very truly yours,

William J. Museler
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cc: NRC Resident Inspector
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant

P.O. Box 700
Spring City, Tennessee 37381

Mr. P. S. Tam, Senior Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region II
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30323


